_ 22" March, 2019
Mistes
PRE-BID MEETING FOR INTERNAL ELECTRIFICATION WORK OF NEW
TLC BUILDING AT IUCAA

The Pre-bid meeting for procurement of Special purpose storage for LIGO-India at [UCAA was
held on 22" March, 2019 at 1500 hrs in Seminar A1. The following members were present:

Mr. Nitin Ohol

Mr. G.B. Gaikwad

Mr. Rahul Pawar- Skyline MEP Consultants
Mr. B. V. Sawant

N =

A total of 3 representatives from three bidder attended the meeting. The questions raised by the
agencies were satisfactorily clarified by IUCAA. The queries with responses are enclosed in
Annexure — [ and the list of representatives present as Annexure — II.

B. V. Sawant Rahul Pawar G.B. Gaikwad Nitin Ohol
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Annexure I

Following points were discussed in pre-bid meeting held on 22.03.2019 at 1500 hrs at Seminar-A1l for tender “Internal
Electrification work of New TLC Building at IUCAA”.

S1 | Name of the Agency Tender Condition & RFP Clause Query Clarification given by
IUCAA
1 | Mr. Shirish Dharashivkar Sr.No.4, Contractor ‘A’ Class PWD | Due to recently registered, issued | No. Deviation is not

M/s. Power-Con Electricals
& Elevators

Shaniwar Peth,

Pune-411030
email:ldepowercon@gmail.co

m/pawerconel@gmail.com
M.- 9850973089/8237040299

Registration Number & Validity
Period/date.

to ‘C’ Class, but as per your ender
terms we are qualified and
completed electrical work
successfully in other Educational
Institutes.

allowed. A class valid
registration is required.

If we got the contract, can we
submit the PF, ESI, WCT Nos. of
our sub- Contractors?

No. We cannot accept PF,
ESI, WCT of sub-
contractors. The bidder has
to submit his own ESI, PF,
WCT registration nos.

Can you provide any one room for
dumping the raw material at site?

No. IUCAA will not
provide any storage room
for raw material.

Can you provide sufficient
drinking water at site?

Yes.

Can you provide Power Supply
for work? Or is it essential to take
sub-meter by us.

No. You have to make your
own arrangements for
power supply through the
point.
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Mr. Kalpesh Lohar

M/s. Suvarna Electronic Pvt.

Ltd.
Chinchwad, Pune - 411057
Email:

project@suvarnagroup.co.in
M. +91 7083564376

S. No.9- Supplying & laying (including
excavation) 15cm dia half round RCC
Hume pipe

Please confirm size of
Hume pipe because as per
BOQ its 15 cm size?

Hume pipe size should 15cm/
150mm.

S. No. 12- Supplying and erecting RCC
chamber cover with frame 60cmx45¢m
medium duty 100kg with lifting
arrangement including laying of angle
iron frame of angle size as 50x50x6 mm
to be fixed/embedded on top of chamber
complete.

It’s plain cover or grating
please clarify?

It is plain cover.

S. No. 18 - Supplying and erecting triple
pole and neutral distribution board
(TPNDB) with door surface/flush
mounted SPMCB of 12 ways, on
iron/GI frame (horizontal busbar type)
as per specification no. SW-
SWR/MCBDB

Specification no. SW
SWR/MCBDB not found
& rate quote with SPMCB
or quote only for DB.
Please Clarify?

Quote only for DB.

S. No. 21 & 22,69,72,73

Which rating should we
considered 30/100/30

For Sr. no. 21 & 22-30 mA
RCCB,

Sr. no. 69 & 72-300 mA,
Sr. no. 73-30 mA.

S. No. 38- Point wiring for light/fan/bell
concealed type in min 20 mm ISI
marked HMS PVC conduit with 1.5
sq.mm. (2+1E) FRLSH grade copper
wires, modular type switch, earthing
and required accessories as per
specification No: WG-PW/CW

Please provide its drawing
to calculate average length
to better quote?

Drawing attached separately
with this pre-bid minutes.
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S .No. 39- Point wiring for independent
plug, concealed type in min 20 mm ISI
marked HMS PVC conduit with 1.5
sq.mm. (2+1E) FRLSH grade copper
wires, modular type switch and socket,
earthing and required accessories as per
specification No WGPW/SW

Please provide its drawing
to calculate average length
to better quote?

Drawing attached separately
with this pre-bid minutes.

S.No.67- Supplying and erecting double
pole metal clad switch with HC type
fuse 240V, 63A on iron/ GI frame as per
specification no SW-SWR/MDP.

Description not clear?

ICDP- Iron clad double pole
switch with fuse.

S.No.68- Supplying and erecting triple
pole metal clad switch and fuse 415C,
63A on angle iron/ GI frame as per
specification no. SWSWR/MTP.

Description not clear?

ICTP- Iron clad Triple pole
switch with fuse.

Mr. Sudhir Kalke
M/s. E-Solution

Email:
Phone: +91 9373169999

Electric Power distribution & Wiring:
Clause No. 15. Fans, Regulators and
Clamps (Page No. 10 of 35)

Whether we have to
provide Fan, Regulators &
Clamps?

No.

Whether we have to quote

No. you have to quote as per

as per DSR rate? item rate.
What is the payment As per tender conditions
terms? mentioned on page36, Sr. no.

30)
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Tender for

Internal Electrification work of New TLC Building at IUCAA, Pune

Following representatives attended Pre-bid meeting on 22.03.2019 at 1500 hrs

Name of the Agency Name of Representative Mobile No. Sign
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